

# Omar Aljanabi

## Master In Management Economic

My experience has taught me that to achieve success; teamwork is the correct way to go I believe that strong relationships with all the departments in the take not just the company but the entire workgroup too towards success. I have taught myself to

work cross-team and make friends in the entire . In addition I am confident you will find me a perfect fit for your organization.

Also I want to devote my qualifications, ability and experience in working , and add to myself more achievement and development in working



**Email:** o\_aljanabi@yahoo.com

**Phone:** 009647702322252

**Date of birth:** Apr 19, 1992

**Nationality:** Iraqi

**Link:** <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Omar-Aljanabi-3>

## Experience

---

Jan 2014 - Jun 2014	<b>Finance accountant</b> <b>golden golf</b> Salah aldeen, Tikrit Finance accountant in concrete mixing plant in Tikrit.
Jan 2019 - Dec 2019	<b>Office Manager</b> <b>Happy land</b> Erbil, Ganjan city office manager manage all the projects control and support the filed work with workers
Mar 2020 - May 2021	<b>Finance accountants</b> <b>medical world company</b> Iraq,Erbil Finance accountan

## Education

---

Oct 2017 - Feb 2020	<b>masters of Economics</b> <b>Banha University</b> Egypt Thesis for: master project The role of the banking system in mobilizing and allocation of savings to achieve economic growth in Iraq
Feb 2016 - Aug 2016	<b>English language</b> <b>ELIT language</b> kuala lumpur, Malaysia
2010 - Jun 2014	<b>Bachelor of Administration and Economics</b> <b>Tikrit university</b> Salah aldeen, Tikrit

Jul 2021 - Jul 2021

## Teaching Methods Certificate

**Tikrit university** Salah aldeen, Tikrit

Teaching methods are a set of tools and means used by the teacher, as well as the procedures followed by the teacher in order to help students achieve educational goals.

2021 - 2021

## Book author

**Dar Amjad** Jordan

A book on economics entitled:

the banking system and its role in achieving economic growth.

The author: Omar Ihab Nafea Al-Janabi . master's degree in economics.

Dar Amjad for Publishing and Distribution

Aug 2021 - Aug 2021

## Certificate of Participation in Attending the Second International Conference

**Iraqi university** online

Certificate of Participation in the Second International Conference on Electronic Suggested Entrances to the Management of Organizations in the Light of Environmental Crises

Apr 2021 - Apr 2021

## Certificate of participation in the EvIEWS Standard Exams Course

**Tikrit university** Salah aldeen, Tikrit

Certificate of participation in a course of standardized tests using the EvIEWS program in financial and economic sciences

Sep 2020 - Sep 2020

## Certificate of participation in the Arab industrial economy

**Samarra University** Salah aldeen, Samarra

The Arab Industrial Economy - Manifestations of Disequilibrium and Increasing the Degree of Exposure to the Outside for the Period (2000-2018)

## Languages

---

### English

Advanced. Diploma in English language from Elite language

### Arabic

Native

## Skills

---

Excellent interpersonal and communication skills

Practical understanding of economic relationships

Knowledge of financial accounting and economic software programs

Ability to simplify mathematical and economic data using modeling software tools